

# MUHAMMAD JAVEED

FULLSTACK WEBDEVELOPER



ishaqjaveed1@gmail.com ♦ javeedishaq.me ♦ +92 321 7281104

Highly Efficient, Self-Motivated, Hard-Working & Detail-Oriented Professional Web Developer with over 2 years of Web Development experience, with the capability of working extremely hard to achieve the assigned goals. Naturally good with calculations & analysis of relevant figures and have an equally useful skill to make some sense out of it for decision-making.



## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Full Stack Developer

Genesis GG20 Denmark.  
Aug 2017 - present



- Developed full stack WordPress web applications with custom theme and custom Plugin Development.
- Cryptocurrency Woocommerce payment gateway.
- WordPress Rest-API Development
- React Native android/IOS mobile app development

### Full Stack Developer

EEIZO invent-or-adopt  
March 2016 - Jul 2017



- Maximizing Website Layouts by Wire-framing designs using Balsamiq mock ups
- Integrated payment gateways with Web Applications such as Paypal & Stripe.
- Complex web application Hospital Management System in Codeigniter from start to finish.
- Maintenance of running project Hosting operations
- Hybrid Mobile App development

### Laravel CodeIgniter Web Developer

Haddocksoft  
Aug 2015 - Feb 2016



- Customized Web application Development using Laravel Codeigniter
- Front-end Web development Responsive website layouts
- WordPress themes and Plugin Development.
- Managing in-house operation and trainins.



## EDUCATION



VIRTUAL UNIVERSITY OF PAKISTAN

Masters in Computer Science (MCS) | 2014



Full Stack Web Development Certification Freecodecamp | 2017



Full Stack Web and Multiplatform Mobile  
App Development Specialization

via Coursera | 2017



Bitcoin and Cryptocurrency Technologies

via Coursera (continue) | 2017

## SKILLS

- Skilled in Development, Leadership, Creativity, Organization, Problem-solving, Team-work, Quick-learning, Decision-making, Project-Management with an eye for quality design & layout across many platforms.

### Front end Web Development

- HTML5
- CSS3
- Bootstrap 4
- Google Material Design
- SASS, LESS
- Responsive and Mobile Design
- Cross-Browser Development
- JavaScript
- JQuery
- Angular 4
- React js
- Consuming RESTful Services and APIs
- React-Native, IONIC

### Back end Web Development

- PHP
- MYSQL
- WordPress theme Development
- WordPress Plugin Development
- CodeIgniter
- Laravel
- Drupal , Magento , Opencart
- Nodejs , NPM, GULP
- Git and GitHub
- Linux System Administration
- RESTful API web services Development
- SLIM PHP framework

## MY SPECIALIZE COMMANDING SKILL

### Designing, Developing and Consuming RESTful APIs

- WordPress REST API Development
- Building API using PHP micro framework SLIM , SILAX
- Laravel API Development
- API Development using Lumen - PHP Micro-Framework By Laravel
- Developing API using express and Nodejs

## ENGLISH LANGUAGE ABILITY & INTERSETS

- **ENGLISH** - proficient in Reading Writing and Speaking
- Technical Blog reading
- Famous Tech YouTube channel viewing
- **TOP Interest of my Life** : My two Kids and Family
- I remain calm and Friendly always
- Always gives a good help to juniors and obedience & respect for seniors.

## REFERENCE

### Muhammad Ibraheem

Lead PHP Developer

Phedratech online Solutions Sahiwal

+92 344 6672239

### Asrar Anwar

Senior Software Engineer

Purelogics Lahore

+92 312 5794889

### Kashif Sohail

Senior Software Engineer

Expertflow Lahore

+92 301 5642191